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“students. A very rare oil paint-

ccording to the 1880
census, Spokane
was a village of
350 people. With the comple-
tion of the Northem Pacific
Railroad to Spokane in June
1881, a period of rapid growth
spurred the population to _
36,848 by 1900. Grant School
was opened in 1980 in the | $ {f]
newly named city of Spokane.
School Named
Schools were rapidly

planned and constructed to
meet educational needs, and as
the population moved up the
South Hill, so did the schools.
In 1897, a site of 1.89 acres
(82,140 sq. ft.), was purchased
at South 916 Ivory Street for
Grant School. The school was
named for General Ulysses S.
Grant, a popular Civil War
Union leader, who later be-
came president of the United
States in the 1868 election. It
is interesting to note that more
than 600,000 southemn black
voters helped Grant win the
presidency, and during his
term Congress passed the Fif-
teenth Amendment to the U. S.
Constitution, guaranteeing the
right of blacks to vote. How
appropriate this is, because
today our school ethnic mix
has a large percentage of black

ing of General Grant is part of
our school archives.

Through the years Grant
grew with major additions in
1906, 1910, and 1951. Port-
ables were added between
1910 and 1951. When Inter-
state 90 was under construc-
tion in the 1960s and early
1970s, the city vacated 10th
Avenue from the school bound-
ary to 11th Avenue and from
Arthur Street east to Altamont
Pharmacy and other business
buildings along the Perry
Street corridor. Approxi-
mately 40 houses south of
Grant School in this area were
purchased and replaced with
additional park space, includ-
ing tennis courts, baseball
diamonds, and playground
equipment.

Levy Failure

‘When the levy failed in
1972, the decision was made- .
to close nine elementary
schools. At that time the
Edison elementary students
living south of Playfair were
moved to Grant. To accom-

-modate these students, the

seventh and eighth graders
were transferred from Grant to
Sacajawea and their former
classrooms were redesigned as
elementary classrooms, with

. the large central hallway

‘upstairs carpeted and fitted for
use as a central library, media
center, workshop, and meeting
area.

Decked out in their finest, Grant
students pose for a class photo in
1925. S

As many schools built at
the turn of the century, Grant
eventually became a difficult
building to maintain economi-
cally. Grant was one of 13
schools to be rebuilt on or near
its site with the old building

{ swamp had special geologic

being demolished.

s

Grant baxket t, 1920s. Back
row: Eldon Soper, Frank Walden;
center row: Jack Murray, Bob

" Miller, Allan Skindlow; front row:

Gordon Chitter, Steve Evanoff-

Lesson in Science
| Asthe 1970sdrewtoa
close, work progressed on the
new Grant School, at East
1300 Ninth Avenue on the site
of a former swamp. This

interest as it was a former
small lake during prehistoric
times. Liberty Park is also
noted for its prehistoric
treasures. Faculty and stu-
dents kept close watch on the
‘progress of the new building
and the treasures it was

producing. Classes busily






